
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, December 02, 2013 4:13 PM 
Phillip Ellis 

Cc: Patti Zellner 
Subject: 130000-0T - RE: ENG - Monthly Confidential Reports 

Per this e-mai l, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidentia l DNs 02835-13, 02392-13, and 03900-13 

in Dkt 130000-0T. 

Thank you. 

M arguerite H. Mcl ean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capit al Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Phillip Ellis 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 2:48 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Patti Zellner 
Subject: RE: ENG - Monthly Confidential Reports 

Yes. These responses are no longer needed by staff because the associated project {2013 TYSP) has been completed. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 2:47PM 
To: Phillip Ellis 
Cc: Patti Zellner 
Subject: RE: ENG - Monthly Confidential Reports 

Philip, 

Do you want Confidentia l ON 02835-13 returned to the source? 

Do you want cross-referenced Confidentia l DN 02392-13 returned to the source as well? 

And what about Confidential DN 03900-13, return to the source? 

ON 02835-13 - FPL (Cano)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's first supplemental data requests, No. 43. [x­

ref. DN 02392-13] 

ON 02392-13 - FPL (Cano)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's fi rst supplementa l dat a request on 2013 10-

year power plant site plan, No. 43. [x-ref . DN 02835-13] 
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ON 03900-13 - Duke Energy (Triplett)- (CON FIDENTIAL) Certain information provided in responses to staff's 

second data request concerning 2013 10-year site p lan review submitted on 7/10/ 13. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capita l Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 2:31PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Phillip Ellis 
Subject: FW: ENG - Monthly Confidential Reports 

Marguerite, 
The document listed below and on the Overdue Action Report should be returned to 

source. Will this e-mail be sufficient or would you need a memo to return it to source? 

Thank you, 
Patti Z. 

From: Phillip Ellis 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 2:03PM 
To: Patti Zellner 
Subject: RE: ENG- Monthly Confidential Reports 

I had thought the document (along with another) was returned to its source. Staff no longer requires it, as the 2013 

TYSP has been published. 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 1:37PM 
To: Phillip Ellis 
Subject: FW: ENG - Monthly Confidential Reports 

Phillip, 
Do you know the status of this Request for Confidentiality (Ten-Year Site Plan) document 

02834-13? 
Thank you, 
Patti z. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 1:27PM 
To: Patti Zellner 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Apryl Lynn; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Lisa Harvey; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Theresa Farley; 

Shawna Senko 
Subject: ENG - Monthly Confidential Reports 
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Please see attached report to e-mail: 

l .) Overdue Action Report: this report lists the date notices of intent and/or requests for confidentiality 
were filed with the Commission. The present status is also given to indicate the current action 
needed. If there are any discrepancies, please notify me. 

Note: No reports were generated for the lnventorv of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during 
October 2013 and November 2013 

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 4 13-6824 
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